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Sent: Monday, 10 February 2025 10:35
To: Sharen Sadapal
Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - BOX117;1738224070403

Boxer. ypyLUND]/ -

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

{. +27 {11} 746 4245
H A L E W O O D £4 hein@halewood.co.za
' ’ ’ 61 Torgnto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg Mo: 1998/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The mformahon contained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2025 10:03

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - BOX117;1738224070403

[ Zpepe .
o Microsoft Power Automate

Request Upliftment - BOX117;1738224070.403



Requested by Chantal Van der Westhuizen
<Chantal.vanderwesthuizen@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval:
Chantal.vanderwesthuizen@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: BOX117

Reason for upliftment: LEAKERS

Description: - Belgravia Tonic 440ml x 4 ¢s A&Cren@bd ¢ cagas
HB Lemonade x 2 cs  #Suonss 2 cassS

. . bompaced _c7ock
Leaking cans pls uplift @/
Arranged with: Thandeka0725713190 ' ;('/63/5

Warehouse to uplift: HN

Date Created: Thursday, January 30, 2025 8:02 AM GMT

Reject >

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn more

Did you find this email helpful? Yes No

Privacy Statement

Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052
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